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From:

Sent: Monday, 11 September 2017 11:03 AM

To: ; Gregory Manning

Subject: FW: Emailing: Letter to Dean Knudson.pdf [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Letter to Dean Knudson.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FYI - this is probably with Dean by now. It's regarding the Pines.  

 

 

 

Major Projects West | Environment Standards Division Department of the Environment and Energy| PO Box 787, 

Canberra, ACT, 2601 

Tel: 02  

  

 

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing 

connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both 

past and present. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: dpc.wa.gov.au] 

Sent: Friday, 1 September 2017 9:38 AM 

To: environment.gov.au> 

Subject: Emailing: Letter to Dean Knudson.pdf 

 

Hi  

 

 asked me to send you the electronic copy of the attached letter. 

 

I will place the original in the post today. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

Administrative Assistant 

Cabinet and Policy Division 

Department of the Premier and Cabinet 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

 

The Department of the Premier and Cabinet Legal Notice. 
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The contents of this email or its attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s). It may contain 

information that is private and confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure in the 

public interest. If you are not the intended recipient of this email any use, interference with, disclosure, distribution 

or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by 

return e-mail, delete the email and attachments from your system and destroy any copies you have taken of the 

email and attachments. Before taking any action based upon advice and/or information contained in this email you 

should carefully consider the advice and information and consider obtaining relevant independent advice. 

 

While every care is taken, it is recommended that you scan any attachments for viruses. 

 

Please consider the environment before printing out this email. 
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From: @dpc.wa.gov.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 28 September 2017 1:35 PM 

To:   

Cc:   

Subject: RE: Letter from EDO [DLM=Sensitive] 

 

Hi  – my apologies I had it in my mind I had attached the letter to my original email. I’ll keep you in the loop.  

 

Cheers 

 

 

 

 

Director 

Strategic Environmental Planning and Approvals 

Cabinet and Policy Division 

Department of the Premier and Cabinet 

Phone: (  

Mobile:  

Email: @dpc.wa.gov.au 

Level 10, Dumas House 2 Havelock Street  

WEST PERTH 6005 

 

 

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 11 September 2017 8:53 AM 

To: '  

Subject: RE: Letter from EDO [DLM=Sensitive] 

 

Thanks  –  

 

Please let us know when you’ve had time to get back in the groove and have had a chance to read our response to 

Dean on the pine plantations. 

 

Cheers 

 

 

 

From: @environment.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 11 September 2017 8:43 AM 

To:  
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Letter from EDO [DLM=Sensitive] 
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Hi ,  

 

.  

 

Nothing from EDO that the team is aware of, but if anything appears we’ll let you know.  

 

Cheers 

  

 

 

  

Major Projects West | Environment Standards Division  

Department of the Environment and Energy| PO Box 787, Canberra, ACT, 2601 

Tel: 02  
Part time – Monday, Tuesday, Thursday  

 
The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. 
We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present. 

 

From: @dpc.wa.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 11:57 AM 

To: @environment.gov.au> 

Cc:  

Subject: Letter from EDO 

 

Hi  

 

 Just a quick inquiry – has DEE received any recent correspondence from EDO 

regarding the pines? 

 

Cheers 

 

 

 

 

 
The Department of the Premier and Cabinet Legal Notice. 
 
The contents of this email or its attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s). It may contain information that is private and confidential and 
may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure in the public interest. If you are not the intended recipient of this email any use, interference with, 
disclosure, distribution or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail, delete 
the email and attachments from your system and destroy any copies you have taken of the email and attachments. Before taking any action based upon 
advice and/or information contained in this email you should carefully consider the advice and information and consider obtaining relevant independent 
advice. 
 
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
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Subject: FOI FW: Cabinet in Confidence: JSC Decision Records [DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: Final_decisions_20111208.pdf; Final Decisions_20110927.pdf; Final-decisions_

20120316.pdf; Final Draft Decisions 19 June.pdf; FINAL Minutes JSC 30 August 

2012.pdf; Final decisions of 25 June meeting.pdf; Final decisions of meeting 13 

March.pdf; Final decisions of 15 Oct meeting.pdf; 151124 JSC Decisions.pdf; 150929 

- JSC - Final decisions of 15 Sep 2015 meeting.pdf; JSC - Decisions - 7 December 

2016.pdf; JSC - Decisions - 2 June 2016.pdf; JSC - Final decisions of 15 Sep 2015 

meeting - 150929.pdf; JSC - Decisions - 7 September 2016.pdf; JSC Final Decisions - 

19 July 2017.pdf

 

 

From: @dpc.wa.gov.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2017 1:28 PM 

To:   

Cc:   

Subject: Cabinet in Confidence: JSC Decision Records 

 

Good morning colleagues, 

 

As requested, please find attached JSC decisions dating back to 2011. Note that some documents are missing, I am 

currently on the process of locating their final versions. 

 

Let me know if you have any issues with the attached PDFs. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Project Officer 

 

Strategic Assessment of the Perth and Peel Regions 

Department of the Premier and Cabinet 

Level 10, Dumas House  

2 Havelock Street, West Perth WA 6005 

T: (08)  

E: dpc.wa.gov.au 

 
� Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 

 

 
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
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Subject: FOI FW: SAPPR - DPC/DEE Fortnightly Meeting Agenda - In Confidence 

[DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: SAPPR Cth IAR - MNES Impact Assessment Profiles Templates - Cabinet In 

Confidence; RE: SAPPR: Request for updated MNES list; DPC-DEE Meeting - Agenda 

- 2017-10-12.docx

 

 

From: @dpc.wa.gov.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 3:00 PM 

To:   

Cc:   

Subject: SAPPR - DPC/DEE Fortnightly Meeting Agenda - In Confidence 

 

Good Afternoon, 

 

Ahead of tomorrow’s regular DPC-DEE Fortnightly teleconference, please see a draft agenda below. Please feel free 

to add any additional agenda items prior to the meeting. 

Kind Regards, 
 

 

 

Perth and Peel Strategic Assessment (SAPPR) 

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
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From: @dpc.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 2:53 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: SAPPR Cth IAR - MNES Impact Assessment Profiles Templates - Cabinet In 

Confidence

Attachments: FPAL IAR Profile - template - final 171108.docx; Flora IAR Profile - template - final 

171108.docx; Example - Flora IAR Profile - Caladenia huegelii - DRAFT.DOCX; Focus 

of Recovery - Principles - 20171025 - Final Draft.docx; Draft conservation change 

method_DBCA_DPC - 2017-10 - 23.cleaned.docx

Good Afternoon, 
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p

 

Kind Regards, 
 

 

 

Perth and Peel Strategic Assessment (SAPPR) 

Department of the Premier and Cabinet 

(08)  
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Subject: Teleconference - Banksia offsets, pine harvesting and SAPPR Approval Holder

Location: Meeting Room 4.2 - dialling details to be confirmed closer to the date

Start: Wed 20/12/2017 4:00 PM

End: Wed 20/12/2017 5:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: strategicassessment

  
  

 
Administrative Assistant 
Strategic Environmental Planning and Approvals 
Cabinet and Policy Division 
Department of the Premier and Cabinet 
Level 10, Dumas House 
2 Havelock Street 
West Perth  WA  6005 
Tel:  
Email: @dpc.wa.gov.au 
  
  
  
 
 
  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _   
 
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
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From: strategicassessment <strategicassessment@dpc.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2017 12:25 PM

To: Dean Knudson; James Tregurtha; Gregory Manning; ; Foster, Darren; 

@dbca.wa.gov.au; 

mike.rowe@dwer.wa.gov.au

Cc: ; 

@dbca.wa.gov.au; @dwer.wa.gov.au; 

@dwer.wa.gov.au; @dwer.wa.gov.au; 

patrick.seares@dwer.wa.gov.au;  

@dwer.wa.gov.au); ; 

; 

@planning.wa.gov.au'; 

@planning.wa.gov.au'; strategicassessment

Subject: WA-DEE Teleconference - Pine harvesting, Banksia offsets

Attachments: WA-DEE Executive Meeting Agenda - 20 December 2017.pdf

Good Morning, 

 

Please see attached a meeting agenda ahead of the WA-DEE executive-level teleconference on Pine Harvesting and 

Banksia Woodlands offsets in the Perth-Peel Regions. 

 

Please note there are no papers associated with this meeting. 

 

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
To: Dean Knudson
Cc: Foster, Darren; James Tregurtha; Gregory Manning; 
Subject: Letter regarding pine harvesting
Date: Wednesday, 20 December 2017 2:09:08 PM
Attachments: Letter to Dean Knudson re. Legal issues pine harvesting.pdf

Hi Dean
 
Thank you for your letter to Darren Foster of 4 December. Attached is our initial response which
focuses on the information requested that pertains to the application of an exemption from the
EPBC Act  in respect of the pine harvesting. A hard copy of the letter and the attachment will be
sent in the mail.
 
We are also assembling the information you requested regarding the pine plantations and
expect to be able to provide this to you in January.
 
The intent at today’s teleconference is to have an initial discussion about this letter and the next
steps.
 
Cheers
 

 
 
Director
Strategic Environmental Planning and Approvals
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: (08) 
Mobile: 
Email: @dpc.wa.gov.au
Level 10, 2 Havelock Street
WEST PERTH 6005
 
 

The Department of the Premier and Cabinet Legal Notice.

The contents of this email or its attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s). It may contain information that is
private and confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure in the public interest. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email any use, interference with, disclosure, distribution or copying of this material is unauthorised and
prohibited. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail, delete the email and attachments from your system
and destroy any copies you have taken of the email and attachments. Before taking any action based upon advice and/or
information contained in this email you should carefully consider the advice and information and consider obtaining relevant
independent advice.

While every care is taken, it is recommended that you scan any attachments for viruses.

Please consider the environment before printing out this email.
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From: @dpc.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 2:48 PM

To: Gregory Manning; ; 

Cc:  

Subject: SAPPR Workshops - prep materials - Sensitive: Cabinet In Confidence

Attachments: SA010-Telecon-Actions-191217 - DPC edits.docx; Workshop Expectations & 

Objectives - December 2017.docx; Retention Layer Approach - DRAFT 

20171222.pdf; Infrastructure Approach - DRAFT 20171222.pdf; Infrastructure 

Approach -  Att.1 - State Verification Process.pdf; Infrastructure Approach -  Att.2 - 

Scenarios.pdf; MNES master list 20171222_DEE clean.xlsx; Draft conservation 

change method - DBCA_DPC_DEE 2017-11-20.docx; FW: SAPPR: Request for 

updated MNES list 

Good afternoon, 

 

Please see attached the following documents for your consideration in preparation for the DEE-DPC workshops in 

January. Please feel free to contact  or myself if you need to discuss further. 
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

Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 3:24 PM

To:

Cc: Gregory Manning; James Tregurtha; 

Subject: RE: Follow up for meeting on pines and offsets [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi   

 

Thanks for your email, s asked me to respond on his behalf.  

 

We captured these actions below in our record of the decisions of the meeting. We’ll send these draft decisions out 

to attendees today.  

 

 will be away until Monday 15 January. Please don’t hesitate to contact me in the meantime if there are any 

issues. I am away next week, but back from Tuesday 2 January 2018.  

 

Wishing you a happy Christmas and New Year.  

  

 

 

Project Manager 

Strategic Assessment of the Perth and Peel Regions 

Department of the Premier and Cabinet 

Level 10, Dumas House 

2 Havelock Street, West Perth WA 6005 | Locked Bag 3001, West Perth WA 6872 

Ph:  | Fax: (08) 6552 5459 

E: | w: www.dpc.wa.gov.au 

 

 

 

 

From: @environment.gov.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 21 December 2017 2:47 PM 

To:   

Cc: Manning, Gregory ; Tregurtha, James ;   

Subject: Follow up for meeting on pines and offsets [DLM=Sensitive] 

 

Hi  

 

I just wanted to confirm the action items from yesterday’s meeting on pines and offsets. I have the four below, but 

let me know if you have any concerns: 

1. DEE to consider the specific information it requires to form a view on exemption and send as a list to WA. 

This probably relates to the nature of pine harvesting activity in the first instance but may extend to impacts 

of pine harvesting (early January) 

2. WA to provide further response DEE letter and any further information required under action item 1 (DPC to 

send to DEE as it becomes available, but with the first tranche expected early January) 

3. Dean and Darren to talk through WA letter on exemption (probably mid Jan, as Dean is now on leave) 

4. DEE to provide example conditions that could apply in the circumstance that proponents comes forward 

with an offset that includes both a property and funds for WA to manage that property (probably mid-late 

January given other things going on) 
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As we discussed, DEE will need to come to its own view on whether or not an exemption applies to pine harvesting 

and we understand that there will be further discussions on this before WA takes a public position how pines will be 

managed. 

 

I understand that you will be on leave over the first few weeks in January. Can you please let me know who is best to 

contact on pines during that time. Is there anything else that you would like captured? Happy to discuss. Otherwise, 

I hope you have a good break. 

 

Cheers 

 

 

 

  

Director, Major Projects West 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

51 Allara Street | PO Box 787, Canberra, ACT, 2601 

 

 

environment.gov.au 

 

 

 
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

Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 3:35 PM

To: James Tregurtha; Gregory Manning; 

Cc:  

 

Subject: WA-DEE Teleconference - Draft Minutes - 20 December 2017 - CABINET IN 

CONFIDENCE

Attachments: WA-DEE Executive Meeting - 20 December 2017 - Draft Minutes.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon, 

 

Please see attached draft meeting minutes from the 20 December State/Commonwealth teleconference on Pines 

Harvesting and Banksia Offsets.  

 

Please return any edits in track changes by COB Wednesday 10 January. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2018 7:13 PM

To:

Cc: ; 

strategicassessment

Subject: RE: SAPPR Workshops - prep materials - Sensitive: Cabinet In Confidence 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Workshop Agenda - CIAR + Approval Holder Issues - Draft v5.docx; Workshop 

Expectations  Objectives - December 2017 v4.docx

Hi , 

 

Following our discussion today, please find attached an updated agenda and the Workshop Expectations / 

Objectives document.  

 

Much appreciated if you could please let me know if you have any further edits to the agenda before we circulate as 

final midday tomorrow. 

 

Kind Regards, 
 

 

 

Perth and Peel Strategic Assessment (SAPPR) 

Department of the Premier and Cabinet 

(08)  

 

 

 

From: @environment.gov.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2018 6:01 AM 

To:   

Cc:   

Subject: FW: SAPPR Workshops - prep materials - Sensitive: Cabinet In Confidence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

 

Security Notice: The attachments in this email were secured.The original attachments were not modified. 

 

Hi  
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From:   

Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 11:48 AM 

To: gregory.manning@environment.gov.au; @environment.gov.au>; ' 

@environment.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>; 

@environment.gov.au; @environment.gov.au> 

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
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r, 

Kind Regards, 
 

 

 

Perth and Peel Strategic Assessment (SAPPR) 

Department of the Premier and Cabinet 

(  

 

 

 

 

 

The Department of the Premier and Cabinet Legal Notice. 

 

The contents of this email or its attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s). It may contain information that 

is private and confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure in the public interest. If you are not the 

intended recipient of this email any use, interference with, disclosure, distribution or copying of this material is unauthorised 

and prohibited. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail, delete the email and attachments from 

your system and destroy any copies you have taken of the email and attachments. Before taking any action based upon advice 

and/or information contained in this email you should carefully consider the advice and information and consider obtaining 

relevant independent advice. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 12 January 2018 6:48 PM

To: strategicassessment; 

Cc:  Gregory Manning; 

, 

Subject: Terms of Reference Risk Assessment - DPC Comments - Cabinet in Confidence

Attachments: SA010-advice-Compliance with TOR CIAR - DEE - MB AdR.DOCX

Hi All, 

 

Also attached is the Terms of Reference Risk Assessment with further comments added by the DPC team.  

 

Please note this document is intended to bean iterative draft-only and inform the content discussed at the 

Workshops. The document will be updated as the SAPPR documents are further developed / issues are resolved.  

 

Kind Regards, 
 

 

 

Perth and Peel Strategic Assessment (SAPPR) 

Department of the Premier and Cabinet 

(  

 

 

 

From: strategicassessment  

Sent: Friday, 12 January 2018 2:24 PM 

To:  

Cc:  Manning, Gregory ;  

  

Subject: Conservation Change - Limitations - Cabinet in Confidence 

 

Hi  and the team, 
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
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Zoologist 

Species and Communities Branch, Science and Conservation 

Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions 

Phone (  

http://www.dbca.wa.gov.au/ 
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recharge can be expected from 40 stems/ha wildings, compared with 
cleared (grassland). As such, the intention now is to keep wildings and 
some native revegetation across most of the ex-pine country. 

- 1,700ha urban industrial, 2000ha pine plantation, 19,000 ha mixed pine 
native woodland Around 10,000ha of this 19,000ha will have some level 
of assisted native revegetation. 

- After 15 years, it is anticipated that the new, revised landscape will 
provide twice (roughly) food of the original GPP proposal (Max Water Use 
scenario). 

- Existing native remnant vegetation will be retained and linked by native 
revegetation/pine wildings. 

- Same Cost and same Ground Water Recharge as the original (baseline, 
Maximum water yield) scenario. 

- Post pine landscape will see a rolling cycle of BRM (sand extraction). 
- Additional benefit of the revised post pine scenario is that a significant 

amount of food will be retained in the short term, so reducing the ‘gap’ or 
bottle-neck, immediately post clearing of the pines, when there is no food. 

- Commonwealth can accept decrease in CBC population as long as 
population stabilises. 

- PVA was run to see what is needed to stop decline, stabilise population 
(sensitivity analysis of vital population statistics such as fecundity and 
adult survival – see below). 

- GGP, Action Plan H – Proposed reserve system still under review. 
- Commonwealth EPBC referral process starts after GGP documents have 

been publically reviewed and adjusted accordingly (aiming for the end of 
the year).  

- It has come to BirdLife’s attention that the second largest known 
Carnaby’s roost has been cleared. The roost is in the Pinjar plantation 
area. We are lobbying against the ongoing of clearing of known roosts, 
without much joy at the moment. 

 
 
 
Fire management: 
 
 
 
Management of breeding sites 
- 

- 

 
- 

- 

- 

- 
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14.2: Conduct 

Research to 

Inform 

Management  
Undertake 
research into the 
biology, ecology 
and conservation 
management of 
Carnaby’s 
cockatoo  
 
Total cost from 
Table 4 in Section 
15.1 in CBC 
recovery plan: 
$1,460,000) 
 
 

Update on research (DPaW, BirdLife, Perth Zoo, Universities) 

2017 GCC summary: 
See below 
 

Population Viability Analysis (DPaW – Strategic Assessment) 

- Population Viability Analysis 
-  (DPaW Science and Conservation Centre) reported (prior to the 

meeting) that, at the request of State Cabinet, a revised PVA has been 
carried out that takes into account the new post pine landscape scenario, 
which has the same water yield, but in which pine wildings are allowed to 
regenerate, along with some woody vegetation, and some planted native 
vegetation. 

- The analysis also looked at the impacts of increasing fecundity on the 
projected survival of the Carnaby’s Cockatoo, demonstrating the importance 
of both adult survival (e.g. providing food habitat for adults) and breeding 
success (e.g. providing artificial nest hollows). 

-   
- Both fecundity and adult survival are important, and we may be able to 

increase fecundity using e.g. artificial hollows. We can also increase adult 
survival by protecting habitat and creating new habitat. 

- Need to spend effort/resources on breeding, juvenile survival, improve 
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14.3: Undertake 

Regular 

Monitoring  

 
Banding report 
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14.4: Manage 

Other Impacts  
Monitor the 
impacts and 
implement 
strategies to 
reduce 
anthropogenic 
factors affecting 
Carnaby’s 
cockatoos, and 
support 
rehabilitation 
programs  

 

14.5: Undertake 

Information and 

Communication 

Activities  
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14.6: Engage with 

the Broader 

Community  
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From: @dbca.wa.gov.au]  

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 8:48 PM 

To:  

 

 

 

  

Cc:  

  

Subject: RE: RE: Carnaby's Cockatoo Recovery Team Meeting No. 34, Wednesday 14th February 2018, Kensington 

 

Hi Again, 

I realised one of those attachments was too big, so am resending without the publication by Saunders and Doley 

(2017), which can be accessed using this link:  

Saunders, D. A. and A. Doley (2017). "Culling farm wildlife for conservation and production on 
“Koobabbie”, a cereal and sheep growing property, in the northern wheatbelt of Western 
Australia." Australian Zoologist DOI: https://doi.org/10.7882/AZ.2017.046 . 
 

Apologies for the double email. 

 

 

The next carnaby’s Cockatoo recovery team meeting will be held on Wednesday 14th February at 9:00am to 

12:00pm at Kensington in the Torndirrup room, in the Science and Conservation Building  

Attached are the following documents: 

1) Agenda for the next meeting 

2) Summary record from the previous meeting (Meeting no. 33, August 2017) 

3) Progress against actions from last meeting (Meeting no. 33, August 2017) 

4) Table of Reporting against Recovery Action Themes Meeting No 33 August 2017.doc, identifying activities 

currently being undertaken that relate to each of the six themes in the recovery plan. Please check to see 

s22-material irrelevant to scope
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Regional Ecologist (Swan Region) 

Department of Parks and Wildlife  

Cnr Australia II Drive and Hackett Drive, Crawley WA 6009 

Locked Bag 104, Bentley Delivery Centre, Western Australia 6983 

  

 

www.dpaw.wa.gov.au 

 

 

 

Please note that during busy periods there may be some delay in responding to emails.  

If a matter is urgent, you may wish to contact the Swan Region Office at  
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- MH raised concerns that pines will be all gone before there is 
any resolution of the SAPPR.  will refer this 
message to . 

 
New Action 1:  to report concerns by members of the 
Recovery Team, that all the pine trees remaining in the Gnangara, 
Pinjar and Yanchep pine plantations, will have been harvested before 
a Commonwealth decision is made regarding the Strategic 
Assessment for the Perth Peel Regions. 
 

- MH asked whether the new scenario recommending that 
wildings be maintained at 40 stems/ha, has been included in 
the PVA modelling? DM commented yes, and that the PVA 
also looks at changes that influence breeding success and 
adult survival (sensitivity analysis of factors influencing vital 
rates). 

- The original PVA showed that we need to increase vital rates, 
e.g. chick and adult survival to allow any increase in the 
population in response to any increases in feeding habitat 
(DM). 

- RD this is our priority (to improve vital rates). 
 

- CE reports that the comment period for the Draft EPBC 
Referral Guidelines for the three Black Cockatoo species, 
closes on the 5th September. 

 
New Action 2:  to circulate link to the 
draft EPBC Referral Guidelines for the three Black Cockatoo species.  
 

- HB asked whether DBCA direct FPC to immediately halt any 
further clearing of the Gnangara, Pinjar and Yanchep pines?  

- What is DBCA’s responsibility regarding on-going 
maintenance of the pine wildings? (MH, HB) 

- DM noted that DBCA can only advise FPC, and noted that 
FPC are focussed on their legal and commercial obligations.  

- KM notes the DBCA is not a decision maker, it can only 
provide advice.  

- AM commented that the relevant clause’s in the new 
Biodiversity Conservation Act have not yet been proclaimed. 

 

Land Purchases ( ) 
- Three more purchases of lands as offsets (600ha at Lancelin, 

600ha at Cataby and 400ha at Brookton).  
- This is an addition of 1400 ha of cockatoo habitat since last RT 

meeting. 
 
New Action 3: DBCA maintain updated mapping of offset acquisition 
sites (including those for Carnaby’s).  will check the 
updated map. GB to send pdf of map to RT.  
 

 
- Extensive mining exploration is underway around Cokanarup 
- Preliminary drilling has commenced, and there are concerns 

that there is a risk of future applications for mining in the area. 
- Company agreed to retain salmon gums during exploration 

period, avoid breeding areas (not going <10m within large 
salmon gums).  

- RD notes that Cokanarup is a significant breeding spot. 
- HB reports that BirdLife has written to Minister, raising concern 

that known breeding trees are immediately adjacent to drilling 
pads. 

s22
s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22













 10 

 
ACTIONS ARISING FROM CARNABY’S BLACK COCKATOO RECOVERY TEAM MEETING 
No. 33: 9th August 2017. 
 
 
New Action 1:  to report concerns by members of the Recovery Team, that all the pine trees 
remaining in the Gnangara, Pinjar and Yanchep pine plantations, will have been harvested before a 
Commonwealth decision is made regarding the Strategic Assessment for the Perth Peel Regions. 
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From: @dpc.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 19 February 2018 4:46 PM

To:

Cc: ; 

Gregory Manning

Subject: RE: Pines [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Hi  

 

I’ve checked at our end, and can advise we are progressing the response and DEE should receive it within a week.  

 

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

 

 | w: www.dpc.wa.gov.au 

 

 

From: @environment.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 19 February 2018 1:29 PM 

To:   

Cc:  Manning, Gregory  

Subject: Pines [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 

 

Hi  

 

Thanks 

  

 

 

  

Major Projects West | Assessment (WA, SA, NT) & Post Approvals Branch 

Environment Standards Division |Department of the Environment and Energy 

PO Box 787, Canberra, ACT, 2601 

Tel:  

Part time – Tuesday to Thursday  

 

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing 

connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both 

past and present. 
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Cockatoo. We would appreciate a response on these outstanding matters to enable our Senior Executive to be 

briefed prior to the April Joint Steering Committee meeting. 

 

Thanks again for your cooperation and advice on these matters, and happy to discuss. We’ll also come back to you 

separately on our other action items.  

 

Regards 

 

 

 

Director, Major Projects West  

Environment Standards Division 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

Ph. 02  

@environment.gov.au 

 

 

 

 

From: strategicassessment [mailto:strategicassessment@dpc.wa.gov.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 15 March 2018 1:23 PM 

To: @dpc.wa.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>;  

@dpc.wa.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>;  

@dpc.wa.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>;  

@dpc.wa.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>; Manning, 

Gregory <Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>;  

@dpc.wa.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au> 

Cc: @dpc.wa.gov.au>; @dpc.wa.gov.au>;  

@dpc.wa.gov.au>; @dpc.wa.gov.au> 

Subject: SAPPR DPC/DEE Fortnightly Meetings - Draft Notes - In Confidence 

 

Good morning, 

 

Please see attached DPC’s draft meeting notes from yesterday’s DPC-DEE Fortnightly SAPPR meeting. Please feel 

free to add / edit this document and return prior to the next meeting (scheduled for Tuesday 27 March). 

 

Kind Regards, 
 

 

 

Perth and Peel Strategic Assessment (SAPPR) 

Department of the Premier and Cabinet 
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Strategic Assessment of the Perth and Peel Regions (SAPPR) 

DPC-DEE Fortnightly Meeting – Draft Meeting Notes 

Date:  Wednesday 14 March 2018 

Time: 9.30am – 10.30am (AWST) / 12.30pm – 1.30pm (AEST) 

Venue: Teleconference 

Attending:  (DEE) 

 (DPC) 

Summary of Actions: 
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Item 4 – Other Business 

• DEE queried the inclusion of the pines class of action in the revised documents, in light of recent 

correspondence on the possible legal exemption of pines harvesting under the EPBC Act. 

• DPC clarified that the Pines class of action has not been removed. 

s22
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Subject: FOI FW: SA010-admin-DPC-DEE Fortnightly Meetings-Draft Notes 14.03.18 

[DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: SA010-admin-DPC-DEE Fortnightly Meetings-Draft Notes 14.03.18.docx

 

 

From:   

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 2018 4:01 PM 

To: '  

Cc:   

Subject: SA010-admin-DPC-DEE Fortnightly Meetings-Draft Notes 14.03.18 [DLM=Sensitive] 

 

Afternoon all, 

 

Apologies for the delay in getting the minutes from the teleconference on 14/3/2018 back to you, attached are our 

recollections, we’re very happy to discuss further if necessary.  

 

Hope everyone who is unwell feels better soon!  
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From: @dpc.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 10:46 AM

To: Gregory Manning; 

Cc: Patrick Seares (patrick.seares@dwer.wa.gov.au); ; 

Subject: Letter to Dean Knudson re. Pines harvesting.pdf

Attachments: Letter to Dean Knudson re. Pines harvesting.pdf

Hi Greg and  

 

Attached is an electronic copy of our latest letter (which forms the final part of our response to Dean’s letter of early 

December).  

now that the SAPPR is suspended we have drafted the 

letter to be as up to date as possible. 

 

As you are aware the DPC SAPPR team is being disbanded as of 31 May so the letter requests that any queries are 

directed to Mike Rowe (DG of Department of Water and Environment Regulation). For day to day inquiries I suggest 

contacting Patrick Seares at DWER: 

 

Patrick Seares  

Executive Director, EPA Strategy and Guidance 

 

Department of Water and Environmental Regulation 

Level 4, The Atrium, 168 St Georges Terrace, PERTH WA 6000 

Locked Bag 33, Cloisters Square, PERTH WA 6850 

T: (08) 6364 6521 | M:   

E: patrick.seares@dwer.wa.gov.au | www.dwer.wa.gov.au 

Twitter: @DWER WA 

 

 

Cheers 

 

 

 

 

Director 

Strategic Environmental Planning and Approvals 

Department of the Premier and Cabinet 

Phone:  

Mobile:  

Email:  

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
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